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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 520664 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Nabors Law Firm (09) mstern@ngnlaw,com No 

Printed on 4/23120 I 0 at 8:23:50 AM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fQl.com No ..­
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07j) John Butler@IQl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08i) ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
Munic ip al Underground Utility Consortium (08) Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No -.-
MUUCICify oJ'CoconLit Creek Tbradford@Townofl>almBeach.com No 
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No 
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony j icolony@bellsoLllh.net No 
Town of Palm Beach Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No 
You ng Law Firm (07a) swright@yvlaw .net No 
Young Law Firm (08b) swright@yvlaw.net No 

~~ed \ 

~d-ed Q 

.e '("\'\Q'l \~ \ "L 

Printed on 3/25/2010 ill 2:44 :01 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 


Sent: Thursday , March 25 , 20102:44 PM 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =638863) 


Attachments: Recommendation 02101-10.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying , please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/25/2 010 




State of Florida 

"uhlir~erlri.ce QIommizzinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OHleE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSH, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: Parties ' 


FROM: 


RE: 


l':otice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tlled with the Office of Commission 

Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 

docket number, and document number information. 


Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 

Web site http://ww'W.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 

selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 

viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 

selecting Dockets & J<'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 


r hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 

please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413 -6770. 


http:http://ww'W.f1oridapsc.com
http:erlri.ce
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD !{J.f;SS .. 0 /' 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CR,f101, 

-rvI-lC-rvI-()-It-~-~-])-lJ-rvI-

DATE: March 25, 2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) LV 
Division of Economic Regulation (Dr~~?Kummer) (51­ &­
Office of the General Counsel (~?tllr~ 

RE: Docket No. 070231-EI - Petition for 'aWovhlf 2007 revisions to underground 
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Docket No. 080244-EI - Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff 
revisions, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Docket No . 080S22-EI - Petition and complaint of the Municipal Underground 
Utilities Consortium for relief from unfair charges and practices of Florida Power 
& Light Company. 

AGENDA: 04/0611 0 - Regular Agenda - Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar 

CRITICAL DATES: 07/20/2010 (8-Month Effective Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S: \PSC\ECR\WP\080244 .RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On November 20, 2009, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed a petition for 
approval of revised tariff sheets to implement a Stipulation and Settlement Agreement 
(settlement agreement) in Docket Nos. 070231-EI, 080244-EI, and 080S22-EI. Applicants for 
underground service pay a contribution-in-aid of construction (CIAC) for the additional costs 

~< 2 I 0 I MAR 25 !2 

FP$C - CC;:;~I::; S i 0 H CL[{iK 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 875058 
ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Nabors Law Firm (09) mstern@ngnlaw.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 

4c~-t cl -- \[ lL\ 1\0 

FPSC, eLK .. CORP£SPONDENCE 
~d:ninisa-am~_Parties_COD~um~~ 

DOCUMENT NO. DS\-\ :t-,-0 
DISTR1BunON: 

Printed on 1/14/2010 at 9:44:59 AM 



1 eLK OHic/al Flllng****61212009 9:05 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


:7~ e.. -' di- .034f.....7_.._"!'"C,O_-__t-_'__________ 
Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, June 02, 2009 9:06 AM FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
CLK • Orders 1Notices ~dmlnlltrotlve_Par'd0S_Con.umitrRalph Jaeger 
Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. Q~ '1.-1- 0., 

DISTRIBUTION: __..____- ­6/2/2009 9:05:00 AM 
070231·EI 
070231.CO·2.rrj.doc \ 

CONSUMMATING ORDER I 
~~¥eq \ 

(Y\~\\ed 0 


e~\\ed ~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070231 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07j) John Butler@fpl.com No 
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Thradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No 
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No 

Printed on 6/2/2009 at 11 :41 :09 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 11 :42 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 398354) 

Attachments: 05457 -09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/2/2009 




5/14/2009 1 :23 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles psC-oq -0323-@c/)-~L 
From: April Vlcary 
Sent: Thursday. May 14. 2009 11:29 AM 
To: eLK - Orders I Notices; Ralph Jaeger F~, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

.-::,.Adml.....--'......_CanIuIMtr 
Date and TIme: 5114/200911:27:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. l)5'1P.7- /)'7
Docket Number: 0702314:1 and 080244-EI OISTRIBUnON: _____
Filename I Path: 080244.070231.thlrdorder.rJ.com 
Order Type: SJgned I Hand Deliver 

Please issue the THIRD ORDER REVISING ORDER CONSOLIDA1'ING DOCKETS AND ESTABLISHiNG PROCEDURE 
AND GRANTING FPL'S MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE REBUTTAL TESTIMONY. 

t~ed 0 
~\\cl 0 

e~\ec-\ q 

1 

http:080244.070231.thlrdorder.rJ.com


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODIt 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

. City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentil utcreek.net No 
City ofSouth Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No 
Florida Power & Liltht Company (08) wade litchfie1d@lfpl.cmn No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09c) john butler@fpl.com No 
Korey Law Fi.rm108) simpson66@lbellsouth.net No 
MUUClCity ofCoconut Creek ~OfPalmBeach.com No 
MUUCffown ofPalm Beach T ownofPalmBeach.com No 
Nabors Law Firm (08) bannstron law.com No 
Town ofJupiter Inlet Colony jicolon~be1lsouth.net No 

Printed on 5/1412009 at 3:35:17 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday. May 14,20093:36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =756655) 

Attachments: 04665-09.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as It is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


5114/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco 0,0231 
From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Tuesday, March 24,20093:49 PM 


To: Dorothy Menasco 


Subject: New Advice Form 070231-EI-00002 


Attachments: CCS Form 070231-EI-00002-001.pdf 


Docket Number 070231-EI - Form Number 070231-EI-00002-001 

Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution tariff, 
by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 04/0112009 - 10:00 a.m.-ll:30 a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room G-362 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any 
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

FPSC, C'LK ,. CORRESPONDENCE 
V. AdmiBist."3ti"I!!_P~U"\ies_ COllsumer 
£oCUtvfu"'NT NO. _~-:Q2-
DISTRJBUnON: 

3/24/2009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduline Advice 

Last Revised 03/24/2009 at 3:47 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter 

Commissioner Argenziano 
General Counsel 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs StaffContact - Erik Sayler 

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070231-EI -- Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution tariff, by 
Florida Power & Light Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

Former Date New DateEvent Location / Room Time 

04/0112009 Tallahassee / G-362 10:00 a. - 11:30 a.Informal Meeting 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commission 

ALLlcT lED MM AG SK 

xl I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

cTIED MM AG SK ADM 

I 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 080244). Informal Meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070231-EI-00002-00 1 



3/10/2009 1 :25 PM 

Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles o7oZ31 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Tuesday, March 10,20091:17 PM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3110/2009 1: 12:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070231·EI, 080244·EI 
Filename I Path: REV1·0EP-070231-080244.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS 

AND ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 


~"SC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
****Order will be delivered with the1 :30 mail**** ~AdmiDistrative_Parties_CoDSumer 

DOCUMENT NO. Os-Y2:1-07 
DIS1RIBUnON: 

~~ cJ 
Q')

((\Ci\ VLd 0 
0 
CJ i! "" f!j 

:0 

'€.Jv\QA_Qd lO CJ~ 
.::0 mr-:;r ­0rr.t ­ rFi;::0(.1) 

:x:~ Q::It ,
0 " 
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UI 0 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTiCIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Cit};: of Coconut Creek {08} DGentile@coconutcreeknet No 
~ 

City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No 
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fPl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09c) john butler@fPl.com No 
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No 
MUUCffown ofPalm Beach Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No 
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No 
Town ofJupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bellsouth.net No 
Young Law Firm swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 3/10/2009 at 3:37:40 PM 

_. -~--~--------
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 3:38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 576559) 

Attachments: 01942-09.pdf f::,C.- C11-0 ILtc::,- PCo- E \. 

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


3110/2009 
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Kimberley Pena 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 20094:01 PM 

JPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Kimberley Pena A.,.AdmiDistradve_Parties_ CODJumer 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070231-EI-00001 DOCUMENT NO. osL( '21-07 
Attachments: CCS Form 070231-EI-00001-00B.pdf DISTRIBUTION: 

Docket Number 070231-EI - Form Number 070231-EI-00001-006 

Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution 
tariff, by Florida Power &Light Company. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a i-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 05/18/2009 ­
1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 06/03/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tenta"tive to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 06/04/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

2/26/2009 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 02/25/2009 at 4:00 p.m. Page I ofl 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger Commissioner Argenziano 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 

Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chainnan Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070231-El -- Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution tariff, by 
Florida Power & Light Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

05/18/2009 

06/03/2009 

06/04/2009 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

1 :30 p. - 3:00 p. 

9:30 a. ­ 5 :00 p. 

9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

AG SK ADM 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 080244, 080522). OEP PSC-09-0114-PCO-EI was issued 2/25/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS FonnNumber: 070231-EI-0000I-006 



1 eLK Official Flllng····2125/2009 2:10 I'M ••••• 

Matilda Sanders ::px ... C> j .. 0 III{ - Phl> - F I OJQ23! 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, February 25, 2009 2:01 PM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger; Mary Macko FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Order I Notice Submitted -r;¥.Administrative Parties Co..mlf 0 

\J> ~ 
2125/2009 1 :59:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. OW1-0-r D
070231-EI,080244-EI "'"" ,n· DISTRIBUTION: g ~ 
070231.080244.0EP .rrj.doc ...., ·z 

('"» rr,Signed I Hand Deliver (}\r-:t.
rf'\ ­ Q 

I-;n<f'J -0:s -n~~ ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS AND o N -0 
:;::.ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE -­ ~ -

~~ t 

~\~ CJ 


~~\~d l ~ 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No I 
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No I 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
I Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fpl.com No 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07j) John Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) john butler@fpl.com No 

. Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No 
MUUClTown ofPalm Beach Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No 

. Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstroIlg@ngnlaw.com No 
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bellsouth.net No 
Young Law Firm swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 2/2512009 at 3:24:14 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 3:25 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 086269) 

Attachments: 01527-09.pdf f5('-O~-O\\'4- ~CO-t\ 

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


2/2512009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA 1. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Juhlic~£r&ir£ QInmmizzion 
January 26,2009 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7300) 

FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
John T. Butler, Esquire "'" Admbalstntive Parties Consumer
Florida Power & Light Company 	 - - ­

DOCUMENT NO. OS!±~1-01700 Universe Boulevard 

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 DISTRIBUflON: E.CR i (i.e I < 


Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080244-EI, 070231-EI, 
090002-EG, and 090007-EI 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07574-08 and 08816-08 
(Docket Nos. 080244-EI and 070231-EI), 03580-08 (Docket No. 090002-EG), and 09619-07 (Docket 
No. 090007-EI), filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. 
The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~M/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhmc 
Enclosure 

cc: 	Elisabeth Draper, Division of Economic Regulation 
Daniel Lee, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Jenny Wu, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Ralph Jaeger, Office of the General Counsel 
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel 
Katherine Fleming, office ofthe General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Adion I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: rontact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:rontact@psc.state.fl.us
http://www.floridapsc.rom


SENDER: COMPLETE THiS SECTION 

• Complete items 1,2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reve 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpi 
or ·on the front if space permits. 

If YES, enter delivery address below: 

JOHN T BUTLER ESQUIRE 
3. Service Type

FPL 
700 UNIVERSE BLVD 
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 . 

"2t.Certified Mall 
o Registered 

o Insured Mall 

2. Article Number 7006 2760 0003 8797 7300(I"ransfer from S8IV/ce 18000 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Return Receipt 102595-02-M·1540 ! 



CLK Official Filing * * * * 1112412008 12:00 PM I

Matilda Sanders r

From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 12:00 PM
To: CLK - Orders I Notices
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Jennifer Brubaker
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11124/2008 11:58:00 AM
Docket Number: 070231-El
Filename I Path: 070231.11-13-08-OR.rrj.doc

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adminidirative Parties Consumer

DOCUMENT NO . 05 7-0
D!STRIBUIION:

ORDER APPROVING UNDERGROUND CONVERSION TARIFFS

Q
31 rnilcc^

I )} evnailed

l cl cr-ks Ugba_



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070231

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN

MASTER 
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin broward.org Yes
City of South Daytona (0) h southda ona.or No
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc co.st-'ohns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@charlotte.fl.us Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee
County

Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County kwcclk@aol.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola
County

pear@osceola.org Yes

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfieId@!l.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoO7j) John But1er@fp1.com No
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bel1south.net No
MIJUC/City of Coconut Creek Thradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
Nabors Law Firm (08) bannstron n 1aw.com No

Printed on 11/24/2008 at 3:40:50 PM

mailto:bcc@charlottefl.com
http://sbaldwinbroward.org
http://sbaldwinbroward.org
mailto:CasWeb@charlotte.fl.us
mailto:Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com
mailto:kwcclk@aol.com
mailto:pear@osceola.org
mailto:fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us
mailto:simpson66@bel1south.net
mailto:Thradford@TownofPalmBeach.com
http://1aw.com
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Qockei A
r
I Cal_j , 070231

DOCKLT l

Chairman, Eoard of County Commissioners, Martin County
City Clerk, City of Palm Coast
Clerk of the Circuit Court. Indian River County
Clerk of the Circuit Court. Sarasota County
Clerk of the Circuit Court. St. Lucie County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Alachua County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners. Baker County
ClI ,k , Bnar^i of County Cnmmissi Driers, Bradford County
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Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Martin
County
2401 S.E. Monterey Road
Stuart FL 34996-3397

City Clerk, City of Palm Coast
2 Commerce Blvd.
Palm Coast FL 32164-3126

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County
P. O. Box 1028
Vero Beach FL 32961-1028

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Sarasota County
Board Records Dept - County ADM Center
P. 0. Box 8
Sarasota FL 34230-0008

Clerk of the Circuit Court, St. Lucie County
221 South Indian River Drive
Ft. Pierce FL 34950-4315

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Alachua
County
P. O. Box 939
Gainesville FL 32602-0939

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Baker County
339 East Macclenny Avenue
Macclenny FL 32063-2231

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bradford
County
P.O. Drawer B
Starke FL 32091-1286

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Brevard
County
P. O. Box 999
Titusville FL 32781-0999

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Clay County
P. O. Box 698
Green Cove Springs FL 32043-0698

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Collier County
Building C-1
3301 Tamiami Trail East
Naples FL 34112-2397

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Dade County
111 N.W. 1st Street, Room 17-202
Miami FL 33130-1901

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Desoto County
201 East Oak Street, Suite 201
Arcadia FL 34266-4451

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Duval County
Duval County Courthouse
330 East Bay Street
Jacksonville FL 32202-2921



Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Flagler County
Kim C. Hammond Justice Center
1769 East Moody Blvd., Bldg. 1
Bunnell FL 32110-5991

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Glades County
P. O. Box 10
Moore Haven FL 33471-0010

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hardee County
P. O. Box 1749
Wauchula FL 33873-1749

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hendry County
P. O. Box 1760
Labelle FL 33975-1760

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Highlands
County
590 South Commerce Avenue
Sebring FL 33870-3867

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Nassau County
76347 Veteran's Way, Suite 1010
Yulee FL 32097-5404

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Okeechobee
County
304 N. W. 2nd Street
Okeechobee FL 34972-4146

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Orange County
P.O. Box 38
Orlando FL 32802-0038

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach
County
P. O. Box 4036
West Palm Beach FL 33402-4036

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Putnam County
P. O. Box 758
Palatka FL 32178-0758

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Seminole Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, St. Lucie
County County
P.O. Drawer C 2300 Virginia Avenue
Sanford FL 32772-0659 Ft. Pierce FL 34982-5652

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Suwannee
County
Courthouse
200 South Ohio Avenue
Live Oak FL 32060-3239

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Union County
Union County Courthouse
15 N.E. 1st Street
Lake Butler FL 32054-1701



Total for docket 070231 = 31
11/24/2008

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian County Coordinator, Bd. County Commissioners,
River Cou Columbia Co.
1840 25th Street P. 0. Box 1529
Vero Beach FL 32960-3365 Lake City FL 32056-2159

Young Law Firm (07a)
R. Scheffel Wright/John LaVia
Suite 200
225 South Adams Street
Tallahassee FL 32301



**e.. CLK Offlclal Flllng****8/1/2008 a45 AM 1 

Matllda Sandon 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

PSC-08-OY86 - PCD - a 
Friday, August 01,2008 8:41 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Ralph Jaeger; Timolyn Henry WSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENC' 

&dmhhthrc_Pl~-Cotks_~ou~r f 
Date Docket and Number: Time: 
Filename I Path: 070231 .InteNentlOn.rrj.dOC DISTRIBUTION - 

8/1/2008 070231 8:3900 AM -_ -DOCWENT NO. 0-7-07 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Intervention today in Docket No. 070231-El. Because this order is signed 
by Commissioner McMurrian, the original is on its way to you. 

O faxed 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070231 

City of South Dayiona (08) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07j) 

I I 

jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No 
El802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No 

John Butler@fp.com No 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

K r  ADDRESS 

I 



1 of2 

Hong Wang 
~ 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: 
To: Tom Ballinger ~Admln~~tlvtt-PaIt les_eonsumer 

cc: 
Subject: R E  Lee Colson 

Monday, July 14, 2008 3:19 PM 

Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; John Baxter 

FPSG CLh - COFIRESPOUDENCE 

DOCUMENT NC). C?jq’&T - 07 
DISTRIBUTIONI. 

Tracking: Redplent Deiively Read 

Tom Ballinger Delivered: 7/14/2008 3:19 PM 

Kimberley Pena Delivered: 7/14/2008 319 PM 
Domthy Men- Delivered: 7/14/2008 319 PM 

lohn Baxter Delivered: 7/14/2008 319 PM Read 7/14/2008 319 PM 

We’ve added SGA as OCR and Phillip Ellis in the staff list for the docket 

Thanks! 

From: Tom Ballinger 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 11:58 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
subject: R E  Lee Colson 

I would leave ECR as the OPR since this docket is a tariff approval. IF you can, add SGA as OCR. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 11% AM 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Subject: RE: Lee Colson 

Tom, CMS has ECR listed as OPR division for 070231. Since Phillip Ellis is in SGA, which is not listed in CMS. so we cannot added 
him in that docket. Should we add SGA as OCR, or change the OPR from ECR to SGA? I know we have the new reorg going on, 
where are you now? 

~~ 

From: Tom Ballinger 
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 10:52 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Lee Colson 

For Docket Number 070231, please add Phillip Ellis in place of Lee. For Docket numbers 070733 and 080148. you can just remove 
Lee’s name. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Monday, July 07,2008 1020 AM 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Subjecc: Lee Colson 

I understand that Lee Colson has lefl the Commission. I just checked CMS and he is still in the following open dockets: 070231, 
070733 and 080148. Would you please let me know whether you want someone else to replace him or I should just remove his 
name from the dockets? 

Thanks! 

7/14/2008 



1 CLK Official Fiiing”’**6/3/2008 202  PM .*e.. 

Matilda Sanders QSC* 08-037(-Q@ c 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070231-El 
Filename / Path: 070231 .OR.05-20-08.rrj.doc 

Tuesday, June 03,2008 1:lO PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

d”-veoRaiao- 
6/3/2008 1:0600 PM 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TARIFFS 

I fawd 

Q cmailcd 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

City of South Daytona (08) 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07j) 
Korey Law Firm (08) 
MUUCICity of Coconut Creek 
Nabors Law Firm (08) 

~ 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070231 

jarbrough@southdaytona.org 
El802 wade litchfield@fpl.com 

John Butler@fpl.com 
simpson66@bellsouth.net 
Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com 
barmstrong@ngnlaw.com 

PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07j) 
Korey Law Firm (08) 
MUUCICity of Coconut Creek 
Nabors Law Firm (08) 

COMPANY 1 CODE I 
El802 

John Butler@fpl.com 
simpson66@bellsouth.net 
Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com 
barmstrong@ngnlaw.com 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Printed on 6/3/2008 at 3.25:44 PM 

I 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 
No 
NO 
No 





Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 

To: Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Docket 070231; DN 02486-08 

Wednesday, April 02,2008 9:58 AM 

Good inoniiiig Ralph, 

, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

&UMENT NO. ~5qa7- cq 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Per our conversation this moming, I am not going to mark DN 02486-08 as a motion because it’s going to be treated as 
a tariff filing. If you would like it  marked as a morion at a later date, let me know and I’ll be glad to make that change. 
Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

4/2/2008 



.*... 1 CLK Official Flllng****3/6/2008 11:51 AM 

Matllda Sanders 7%- 08 .- o I r / /  - -25 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Thursday, March 06.2008 11 :SO 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order / Notice Submitted 

3/6/2008 11:49:oo Am 

Signed / Hand Deliver - 
070231-El 
070231 MC.rrj.doc 

-I 

ORDER GRANTING FPL’S AGREED MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE 

ORDER MODIFYING PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE 
AND 

3 
0) 
7, 
lw 
;o 
I 
m 
V 
P 

N 
0 
4 

a rr: 
0 m 

-n -a 
c/) 
0 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ~~ ~ ~~ ~~~~~ ~ ~~ ~ ~~~ ~ 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070231 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS MASTER 

rOMMlSSlON I DIRECTORY I I 
I I I 

Florida Power & Light Company E1802 I wade litchfield@fpl.com I No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoO7a I 1 John Butler@fpl.com I No 

Pnnicd on 3/6/2008 at 2 1 0  PM 



From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: 
To: Clara Leider 
Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 070231-EI-00001-004.pdf 

Thursday, February 14,2008 8:46 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 070231 -El-00001 

DOcuErlENT NO. 0sV2 7- 07' 

DISTRIBUTION: 

CCS Form 
!31-EI-00001-00~ 

Docket Number 070231-E1 - Form Number 070231-EI-00001-004 

Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial 
distribution tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 06/05/2008 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:OO a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving McMurrian 

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 06/11/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - 
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 06/12/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - 
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case SchedulindReschedulinP Advice 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 06/05/2008 Cancelled 

Hearing 06/11/2008 Cancelled 

Page Last Revised 02/14/2008 at 8:44 a.m. 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

9:30 a. - 11:OO a. 

9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

of 1 

Remarks: 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketdEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 07023 I-E1 -- Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution tari& by 
Florida Power & Light Company. 

If necessary, prehearing and hearing will be rescheduled after April 1,2008. 

Hearing 106/12/2008 ICancelled ITallahassee / E-148 I 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. I 
I 

2. HearingIPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL CT ED M G SK ALLICT I E D  I M M I A G  I S K  
X I  

Prehearing 
Officer 

CT I ED IMMIAG Ld%l 
m Commissioners 

CT ED M AG SK ADM liEE333 



~ 

**..e CLK Ofnclal Flllng"*e*1/4/2008 a20 AM 

- 

1 

Matllda Sanders 

From: Sandy Simmons s'cs P Sent: Friday, January 04,2008 7:49 AM Lr 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070231-El-00001 0 

Attachments: CCS Form 070231-E100001403.pdf ("1 

To: Matilda Sanders . , g Q  
0% Q 

$$ 5 -i\ 
56 c!? (I, 

fl 

Q 

0 $ 
% 

31 -El-00001-00 

Docket Number 070231-E1 - Form Number 070231-EI-00001-003 

Petition f o r  approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial 
distribution tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 06/05/2008 - 
9:30 a.m.-ll:OO a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving McMurrian 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 06/11/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 06/12/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 
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



Case SchedulindReschedulinp Advice 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room 

Prehearing Conference 06/05/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 

Hearing 06/11/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 

Hearing 06/12/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 

Last Revised 01/04/2008 at 7:48 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Time 

9:30 a. - 11:OO a. 

9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

In-- 

-0 o ? ? w  

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMuman General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 07023 I-E1 -- Petition for approval of 2007 revlsions to underground residential and c o m m e r c ~ & r i b u ~  tariffby 
Flonda Power & Light Company. 

" U O  r 

Remarks: OEP PSC-08-001 I-PCO-El, 1\3/08. 

2. HearingPrehearing Assignment Information Ib I ~ Fo;;As;F ~ ~ ~ ~ CU;Y;ASJ~:;, I) 
Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 

Officers 
ALL ED CT A F  SK ALL ED CT AG SK 

Prehearinp 
Officer 

ED I CT IMMIAG l A l d T d l  
Commissioners r=====i 

E D I C T  I M ~ A G  I S K ~ A D M  l!LMAJ 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 07023 1-EI-0000 1-003 
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





1 ***** CCA Official 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Friday, June 08,2007 8:17 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070231 .or.tar.5.22.07.rrj.doc 

6/8/2007 8:16:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070231 -El 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TARIFFS 

m u  7 ine Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@psc.state.fl.us 
850-413-6195 

mailto:a@bsc.state.fl.us 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

April 4,2007 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Bryan S. Anderson, Esquire 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

Re: Docket No. 070231-E1 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

This will aclmowledge receipt of a petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground 
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company, whch was filed in 
this office on April 2, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

:x 
i.. 

L*, x- 
3 
0 a a 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statafl.us 
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.~se Assjgnment and Scheduljng Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes 

Docket No. 070231-EI Date Docketed: 04/0212007 Title: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground 
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

FPSC~ eLK - (:OFU~.ESPONDENCE 
~Administrative___P~rties_Consumer 

•DOCUMENT J':LS-Y3. 7 -0 7 
DISTRffiUnO}\I:Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CMP (ECR) Gel PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Prggram Module M(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff A~~jgDments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CouD~el 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.~ 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. I 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel ­ 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CCA: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. ,

Sect10n 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hear1ng 0ff'lcer(s) Prehearlng Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL 1 ED 1 CT 1 MM 1 Cl 1 C2 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

ED 1 CT IMMICllc2 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~~ ~ 

Docket No. OZ0231-EI Date Docketed: 0410212007 

Company: Florida Power a light Company 

Title: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground 
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida 
Power a light Company. 

Official Filing Date: 04102/2007 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 0610112007 

Referred to: ADM elK eMP (EeR) Gel PIF RCA seR SGA 
("0" i ndi cates OPR) r---..,Ir----..,-.-;..-....,..-:.."':':x:--"--,...--:':x--r--~--rl-..;.;;..-.,..-...;;..;;-"'T""....;..;;........, 


Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to elK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
erogram Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IJOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Stiff A55ignmeDt5 FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Baxter, B Windham [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Tariff Order 
4. Consulllllatinq Order if No Protest 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Stiff {;;Qun5e1 R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
~ 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission L Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/19/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - {;;halrman Completes 
,

Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heari~ Officer{s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Current 

05/10/2007 
OS/22/2007 
06/11/2007 
07/05/2007 i 

07/20/2007 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Commissioners 

All J ED 1cr 1 MM 1 Cl 1 C2 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

i X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

ED IcriMMICllc2 

. I I I I X 

PrehOff'earlng lcer 

Approved: E.JJ I~ 
Date: 04/1~i2 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
~ 	 ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.070231-EI Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title: 	 Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground 
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: 04/02/2007 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 06/01/2007 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP CECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(" (). i ndi cates OPR) rl-"'----..,.-.....:..;.'---.,.--"'------.--~x~--,-----'~x~--.------''-----,-I--'-----,-'---"'---.,.--"'------, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program MQdule M(b) WARNING: THIS So/EooLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff A~~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

OPR Staff J Baxter. L Colson ~ Current CASR revision level 

L Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Tariff Order 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2L 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x. Commi ssion Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/0612007 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) P hOff"re earlng lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

09/13/2007 09/27/2007 
09/25/2007 10/09/2007 
10/15/2007 10/29/2007 
11/03/2007 11/26/2007 
11/23/2007 12/07/2007 

Commissioners 

ALL I ED I a I MM I AG I SK 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners 

ED I I AG I SK 

ADM 

I I I I X 

Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission C1erk~ ,- ­

Docket No. 070231-EI Date Docketed: 04/0212007 Title: Petition for approval of 2007 reVlSlons to underground 
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: 04/02/2007 
Last Day to Suspend: 06/01/2007 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM CLK CMP CECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) r---""T�----r----r-~x-:--"--,---:-:x--r----,-I----r---r--';.........---, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Pr2{Irll!! Module A4(b) WARNING: mIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING lJOCUHENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff AssignmeDt~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Baxter, L Colson [}] Current CASR revision level Previous 

1­ Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Stiff Coun~e1 R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
QCts. 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COIIIIIission ..x.. Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/16/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

11/16/2007 

Current 

12/07/2007 

! 

i 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrllliln Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlnq Off'lcer 

! COIIIIIissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

I ALL I ED ICTI MM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

COIIIIIissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senior COmmlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/1612007 • 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 01104/2008 at 7:48 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian 

Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Carter To: 
Court Reporter 0:0 

Commissioner Argenziano 
General Counsel 

Staff Contact - Ralph ~er ~ 
Commissioner Skop 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commission Clerk o _C"') ~ til 
Competitive MarketslEnforcement Executive Director C"') ::t , ..2:::: 

Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 1"3. .. rn 
fT1- 0::o{/) ~ . 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar ~~ :s -h 
o c::D -0 

Docket Number: 070231-EI -- Petition for approval of2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial:&itrib~n tarlf()by 
Florida Power & Light Company. .. 0 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 06/05/2008 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 11:00 a. 

Hearing 06/1112008 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

Hearing 06/1212008 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL ED CT MN AG SK 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

,T T I........ 
 SKCT MN AG 

xl 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ED 

Commissioners Commissioners 

EDICT MN AolsKIADM 

I x 1 I 

Remarks: OEP PSC-08-001 I-PCO-EI, 113/08. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070231-EI-0000I-003 



- -

Case Assignment and scneaullng Kecora 

Section 1 Office of Commission C1erk~ 


Docket No.070231-EI Date Docketed: 041()212007 Title: 
 Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground 
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida 

• u?::t 1llMi ... _. ­

Power & Light Company. 
Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: 041()2/2007 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 06/01/2007 

Referred to: r--:..:AD:..:.M..:....-,..-...:.C::;:L:;.;K--,r--..:::CM~P_,..-(::.:E=::C::-:R::..)...,-......;:;GC:;.:L=--,..-...;.P..:::I,;..F--,r-;..:RCA::::...:.....,---=S:...;;C;..:R--.--=S:...;;GA;...:......., 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Prog!:i!!! Module A4(b) 

Staff AlligDments 
Due Dates 

OPR Stiff J Baxter, L Colson ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

01/31/2008NONEI. Staff Recommendation - Motion to Dismiss 
NONE 02112/20082. Agenda 
NONE 03/03/20083. Standard Order 
_10 03/10/20084. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff ~ol!n!ie1 R Jaeaer 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~ Commission Panel 33. 
Heari ng Exami ner Staff ­ 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/09/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

SectloD 3 - Chalr!!liD Complete!i Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearinq Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AC I SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. vI'WApproved:Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examriner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/09/2008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
LIIllt ReriJed 02fJ4IlIOB at 8:44 a.m. Pa~ J of J 

EcoD".mk Re~latiQo 

COllYllissioner McMurrian General Counsel ('OUr! Reporter 

Comtnis.>ioner )'rgenzmno Strategic Analysis & GO\'. Affain SiaffCon Illct • Ralph Jae!!er 


, Commissioner Skop Commission Clm: 

To: iComtnis.>ioner Edgllf ~ Deputy Execume Dire.:lor 

• F~ecutiw Di1eclOr CornpllIiti>e Man.etgfEnf<'lfct'rrenl 
Public l.monnaU{1f1 orr",lOr Reg. C.<lmpliat:ll:e/CoDsumer )\".t ~ 

From: Offire ofChainnan Mallhew Carter 

DDcket N amber: 070Z31-El - Petition lilr opproval of 2007 n!v,,",_ to ",ulcrgr«lll<l """-1<111 i.1 "nd c,1IllI'llOl<ial di.tnbu!ioD tariff. by )
FlOOd. Po,"",.It. Light C""'I'DDY. 

J. S<:lIed.Ie lnfonmttioQ 

Ennt ~ormerDllte NewDale Location I R_ Timr 

Prehe.wng t'om_nee 06.!O512008 Cancelled Tallahassee, E·148 9:30a. - II:OOa. 

Hearing 06111'2008 Canc,,11ed Tallahassee j l£-148 9:30 il. ­ 5:00 p. 

Hearinjl. 06l12!2008 Cancelled TallahasSOle! E-148 9:30 il. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehHring Aaipment lufornLlllien 

F'Qrt'Ilet Assignments 

!!.w:iD.c 
.Q!!1sm. 

CornmI""io!leB He....i~ 
E.",... 

Staff 

ALL In lED IMMIAG lsI( 
I I I I I ) 

CUIrent Assil:nmenb 
~ 

('nmrnissifmer.,,, Hcsrillli Stair 
Exam. 

ALL k:r 1m IMllIAG 1st: 
y I I I T I 

Preheariog 
Cornrnissionen. ComrnissiontT3 

.Qffim: 

,OM 

R""",rb, lr""""'ry. r"""'arilg ond "":oillli will be """brdulctl alter April I, 2008. 

PSCCHM 8 (()lJ;2005) eeli Fonn :>:umber. 07023 [·r:J·OOOOI·004 

Friday, Feb 15, 2008 09:03 AM 

http:Po,"",.It
http:EcoD".mk


"age .1 OT .1~!ii.signment and Scheduling. Record 

Section 1 - office of Commission Clerk ­
Date Docketed: 04/02/200Z Title: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to undergroundDocket No.070231-EI 

residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: 04/02/2007 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 06/01/2007 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 

x x 
Section 2 - OPR COmPletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments !FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

eO" indicates OPR) 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Baxter, L Colson ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

04/01/2008NONEl. Company Files Revised Tariffs 
NONE OS/08/20082. Staff Recommendation 
NONE OS/20/20083. Agenda 
NONE 06/09/20084. Standard Order 

06/16/200803/10/20085. Revised CASR Due 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 

I17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

l ­ 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0211812008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman COmPletes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

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
 Date: 02/8/2008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
-. 	 ,-., 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 070231-EI Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 Title: 	 Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida 
Power & light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: 04/Q212007 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 06/01/2007 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("O· i ndi cates OPR) '--':":'::;;":"-'-I..-..:::.::.:..::....-,.--":::":':""-""'-'::'::':x::":::'-"---=:'=x=--""'--:"'::::":--"-I-.:..:=-:.--r-:..:::.:....-,----::..:::.:....., 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEC7ION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Baxter, l Colson Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeaer 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!.. Commission Panel ­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 06/12/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Previous Current 

I SAME 09/04/2008 

~SAME 09/16/2008 
SAME 10/06/2008 

06/16/2008 10/29/2008 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 

Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

r-__~----'---'---~--~----~ Exam
All SK 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM T AG I SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

X 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clei 
:-.. .""..... 

Docket No.070231-EI Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Title: Petition for approval of 2007 reV1Slons to underground
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida 
Power & light Company. 

Official Filing Date: 04/02/2007 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 06/01/2007 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("Q' i ndi cates OPR) r-':"':::;;"':'-"'I---..:=:..-r---=:..=.:7x~"---::::':x:;=-""---=-'=':"'---r---"::':"::':'-""1--=':=:X:,,::,-.,--=.::..::......,---., 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Prehearlna 0fficer 

PrQgram Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6110 

OPR Staff J Baxter [ZJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeaer &. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (SGA) P Ell is 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
1&. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2&. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Comnission .lLCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/181200& 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3&. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
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

09/04/2008 10/30/2008 
09/16/2008 11/13/2008 
10/06/2008 12/03/2008 
10/29/2008 12/29/2008 

I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I II I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG TSK 

I I X I I 
Approved: 
Date: 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
--.. 	 ".-... 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

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
("0 " i ndi cates OPR) 'I-=.::::.:..:.......,..I--==--r~=::x:.:..:::......,....---=:x::;=....--r-...:...=---r---:.:..;:;..--,I-=::x:::-:-~-..::.::...;;;..-r--., 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCfJMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 

Stiff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SEcrION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Stiff E Draper, B Hadder [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 
( Kummer M SDrinaer 

I. Standard (Final) Order Issued SAME 
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/13/2009 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (SGA) P Ellis 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -!.,Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/11/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senior Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Current 

09/02/2009 
10/09/2009 

Commi ssioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT IEDI fIlM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 
Approved: C\ ~ t\t'..~

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/11/20
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) COMPLETED EVENTSg 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 03/24/2009 at 3:47 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Erik Sayler Commissioner Argenziano 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 

Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070231·EI·· Petition for approval of2007 revisions to underground residential and conunercial distribution tariff, by 
Florida Power & Light Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Informal Meeting 04/01/2009 Tallahassee / G-362 10:00 a. - 11 :30 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL ICT lED IMMAG ISK 

xl I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL leT lED MMAG ISK 

I I I I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM lAG SK IADM 

l 


Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 


Remarks: (Related dockets: 080244). Informal Meeting 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070231-EI-00002-001 



- -

Officer(s) 
Hrg Staff 

__~____~__~__~ Exam 
Kl 

._ Case Assignment ansi Schedul in9 Record ,....... 	 Page 1 of 1 


Section 1 - Qffice of Commission Clerl 

Docket No.070211-EI Date Docketed: 04/02/2007 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Title: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground 
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida 
Power & light Company. 

Official Filing Date: Q4102/2007 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 06/01/2007 

Referred to: 	 ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul e A4(b) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

lIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIQN:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff E Draper, C Kummer ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

MSorinaer 
NONE ll/20/20091. ComDanv Files Revised Tariffs 
NONE 01/05/20102. Agenda 
NONE 01/25/20101. Order Suspending Tariff 

02/18/2010NONE4. Staff Recommendation 
NONE 03/02/20105. Agenda 
NONE 03/22/20106. Tariff Order - Close if No Protest 
NONE 04/15/2010 

Staff ,olo!n:u~l R Jaeger, E Sayler 
7. Consummating Order if No Protest 

12/31/2009 04/19/20108. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
9. 

10. 
11.OCRs (RAD) P Ell1s 
12. 
11. 
14. 
15. 

•16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
21. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 10. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 
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